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Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is in repry to your retter of January 9, Lgg6. r do not
take werr to warnings that unless r  retral t  a let ter ,  you wir l
d isclose fr the contentrr  of  your let ter  to me. please feel  f ree todisclose to anyone any retler you have written to rne and any
letter I have written to you.

ryith-respect to your letter of January 9r you have distorted whatI had said to you. r have the clearesl recollection having told 
-

you that the commission does not investigate errors of raw. rto ld.yog repeatedly,  and r  ter l  you again,  that  even i f  thecommission members ltere to disagle" wittr a ruling oi aecision,
that would not give the commission jur isdict ion €o discipi i ""  thejudge. As to the alreged fairure to disqual i fy,  r  a ia not
indicate to you whether r agreed or disigreed with the judge. you
may_ f  ind rny posi t ion "ut ter ly shamefur and revol t ingrr ,  but  rwourd ask you to. accurately state it for the beneri€ 6t anyoneyou are writ i.ng to. I told 1'611 in that cont-ext that I read aboutdecisions that. r personally disagree with, but that do"= not give
me the authority to init iate an investigation of a judge or t5recommend that such an investigation be init iated. ine Court ofAppeals has been crit ical of the cornmission for having tried todiscipl ine judges for conduct that  const i tuta;-"" iv- j "a ic ia l
error. The law in New York is clear that the Comrni-ssion does not
!?t" . thg powers-of  an appel late court  and, general ly,  nay notd isc ip r ine  a  j "99"  

f " .  ? -  jud ic ia l  dec is ion  or  ru r in i .  r f  thecommission's author i ty is-  to be enrarged, that  chan{e must comefrom the legis lature.  r  can hear you isking wheth"r- i  wourdsupport such a change. The answer is that i would not, since thepresent barance is f ine, and judges shourd be free to make
decis ions subject  only to appetf i te review.

with that introduction, r want to rnake clear what r have been



tell lng.you repeatedly: The commission is not about to have a
discussion with you about the court decisions you i."p -it ing.First ,  you are not suf f ic ie l t ry object ive aboul  the issues youraise and the caselaw you ci te l  se6ona, you are ta lk ing aboutdecis ions and their .appr icabir i ty to par l icuLar r . i t " t r ,  and r  amtarking about the r i rn i ts of  author i ty on judic ia i  conauct
commissions in every state in th is country.  so there wi l l  be no
response to youilcaselaw; nor witl the commission exprain or
debate why it is not taking action (although r have Lxplained the
l imits of  our author i ty) .

r have already dealt with issues you ralsed in your letter of
september L4, 1995 to Mr. Berger. with respect Lo your repeated
claims_of rrprotect ionismrrr  ds r  have told l rou nurneiorr= t i ines,your craims are nonsense. with respect to your crairn that the
Assembly Judiciary comrnittee wil l l lso expect answers and
explanat ions,  and r" l i r r  r rd.enanc an account ingr,  r  r ind i t
astounding that you purport to speak for the committee. As I have
tgfd You, your letter to the NY Law Journal made the false claim
that the commission does not pursue complaints against
por i t icalry powerfur judges. lactuar ly,-  r  usuar l i  ao not know who
is,  and who is not,  pot i i ical iy power?ul ;  that  i3 your term, and
r do not berieve you know who is, and who is not, iorit i"uiiy- 

-

powerfur. r hear that some surrogates had porit icai clout, "i-rd
the cornmission removed a few. Reportedry, Lhere are some verypor i t ical ly-  connected Town & vi l lage , lust ices.  Based on the
anger of  some pol i t ic ians,  r  bel ieve the comnission has taken
act ion against  some judges with pol i t ical  connect ions.  )

With respect to your claims that I have failed to deal with everyquestion raised in your numerous letters, it would be impossiblL'
to satisfy you and r do not have the time or the budget Lo get
]n!9 a rengthy dialogue on every issue you raise.  r  Ser ieve-my
retters are sufficientry comprehensive, and they have been
supplemented by numerous conversations.

Your letter of January 9 states that you wil l delay communicating
with the Assernbly Judiciary Cornmittee unti l you neir from me, "rrdrrFor your sake, Don,t  d isappoint  me.,  werr ,  

- r  
have communicaLed--- once again-- anci piease feer free to cornnunicate with

whomever you choose. r seriously considered not responding
because o f  the  inpr ic i t  th rea t  l "For  your  sake. . . , ' ) ;  bu t  r
decided to do so anyway. we have reaclred a point, hor"r"r, that rwil l n_ot repeat myself again on any issue ybu raise or claim thatyou make. And as to new matter, r wil l not respond if your letter
s ta tes ,  r rFor  your  sake. . . 'o r  i f  you  o therw ise  warn  me to  respondr r o r  e l s e r r .

,,#" truly yours,

Stern

L-)

/tt-a-
/  cerara


